MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 3rd Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 20.05.2022 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe.

Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- leave of absence was granted.

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 7 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to	
	Booklet No. 7			Op 13	
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110040	M/s.HGP COMMUNITY PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly known as Lake view Developers) Plot bearing CTS No. 4/2 Plot bearing CTS No. 4/2 (Sector IV), 25/A/2 (Sector VII), 16, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22 (Sector XI), 10, 11, 14-B, 14-C, 16-A, 17, 18, 19 (Sector V), 28/A & 28/B, 22/3, 22/6, 20 (pt) & 22 (pt), 18 (pt), 19 (pt) (Sector XI-A) at Powai, 11/A at Chandivali, 24/A at Tirandaz, 13-A/1/1A(pt), 14-C(pt) & 16 A(pt) (Sector-VI-A) & 11B/4 (Sector-XIV) Mumbai-400076.	Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for proposed Residential & Commercial project having Total plot area of 10,07,620 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 8,12,100 Sq.m (As per Specific condition No. XII of EC dtd. 14/06/2019. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance for Expansion, proposed to provide STP and OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					of EC and Consent conditions.
2	MPCB-CONSENT-0000120200	SMARTCHEM TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. Plot Nos. K-1, K-1 (Part-1), K-1 (Part-2). MIDC Industrial Area,Taloja Panvel	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion activity to mfg Multiple Grade NPK fertilizer (925000 MT/A to 1125000 MT/A. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for expansion activity vide letter dated 02/09/2019. Committee also noted that, the said case discussed in earlier CAC and issued show cause notice for non-compliance of conditions of interim directions issued to existing industry vide letter dated 17/9/2020 especially submission of ETP/APC adequacy report from IIT. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted ETP/APC adequacy report prepared by ITT. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall implement action plan as per the suggestions mentioned in IIT Report. 2. Industry shall recycle 100% treated effluent generated from expansion activity into the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. 3. PP shall provide/upgrade pollution control system to achieve the consented standards 4. PP shall comply all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance dated 02/9/2019.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119858	MACROTECH DEVELOPERS LTD. 22,23,24/1to7 & others at Majiwada, & 183/6B,12,14A,15 & others at Balkum VILLAGE: MAJIWADA & BALKUM, THANE THANE	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion of the existing Residential development project "Lodha Paradise & Lodha Luxuria" on plot area 1,79,057 sq. mtrs. out of total plot area 2,90,133 sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 73,875 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 5,69,571.40 sq. Mtrs. Committee also noted that Board has issued final refusal on 07.10.2021 for grant of C2O (Part-1) of Phase-III (Application UAN No. 0000017322) of the project due to non-submission of relevant information, non-submission of reply to SCN dtd. 10.05.02021 & nonpayment of Consent fees (Rs. 40,65,777/-). Committee further noted that, this case was discussed in earlier CAC meeting & was deferred & called for presentation due to non-submission of approved plan copy, technical details of STP/OWC. Accordingly, PP has extended the presentation along with above details. After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for residential development project on plot area of 1,79,057 Sq.Mtr out of total plot area of 2,90,133 Sq.Mtr & construction BUA of 73,875 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 5,69,571.4 Sq.Mtr by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall apply & obtain the renewal of consent (Part) of Phase -II & 1st C to O (Part) of Phase-III along with requisite consent fees. 2. PP shall comply with conditions stipulated in EC. 3. PP shall provide STP for adequate capacity to achieve the standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 4. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 5. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 6. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 7. PP shall submit/extend BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. 8. The PP shall ensure that the handed over societies shall get renewed consent in the name of society, till that time PP is responsible for obtaining MPCB consent.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000124131	M/s. Iora Hotels Pvt. Ltd. (LEMON TREE PREMIER) Plot no. NS C-04, GVK Sky City, CTS No 145A, Villa Plot No. NS- C- 04, GVK Sky City, CTS No. 145 A, Village. Sahar, Sahar Road, CSI Airport, Mumbai- 400099.	Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for Expansion in existing Five-Star Hotel activity including Restaurant, Lodging & Boarding, Swimming pool & Laundry activity with 669 Rooms (existing 577 Rooms + proposed 92 Rooms) having Total Plot Area of 9461.55 Sq.m and Total Construction Built Up Area of 63,278.65 Sq.m Five-star category. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Amended Environment Clearance, proposed to provide STP and OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion in existing Five Star Hotel activity by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 7) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125369	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited. (Mumbai - Uran LPG Pipeline)	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions. Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for transportation of additional LPG-1500 MT/Day through existing pipeline by capacity utilization i.e. operating 2 shift to 3 shifts. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 06/09/2007 & CRZ clearance on 18/3/2011 for
					laying of LPG pipeline. Committee further noted that, there will be no trade effluent generation and engaged in only transportation of LPG product through pipeline & there is no exposure to environment & handling of the same. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for transportation of LPG-1500 MT/Day through existing pipeline by capacity utilization.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127466	ACC Limited Plot No 1, Ghugus Industrial Area, MIDC, P O Cement nagar, District- Chandrapur.	Consent to Establish for expansion for installation of WHRB based CPP-15MW	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for installation of WHRB based CPP-15 MW in the premises of existing Cement industry. Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting on 25.02.2022 and it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation regarding the upgradation of pollution control system provided and steps taken for control of emission standards and effluent discharge standards. PP has made the presentation. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion for installation of Waste heat recovery Boiler (WHRB) based CPP-15 MW in the premises of existing Cement industry by imposing following conditions- 1. By forfeiting Bank Guarantee of Rs.10.0 Lakh towards exceedance of AAQM results and JVS results of ETP and STP outlets of existing cement industry. 2. PP shall submit the action plan with bar chart towards upgradation of air pollution control system, ETP and STP within 1 month and complete the upgradation of pollution control system within 6 months. 3. PP shall identify all the sources of fugitive dust emission and submit the detailed proposal regarding measures taken to abate the air pollution within one month period. 4. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					compliance of consent to establish conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128549	ACC Limited, Chanda Cement Works Plot No.1 Ghugus Industrial Area, MIDC, Post- Cement Nagar, Tehsil and District- Chandrapur,	NOT APPROVED Consent Establish for expansion for installation of Limestone crusher in the premises of cement industry.		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for installation of Limestone crusher in the premises of existing cement industry. Committee also noted that earlier the case was discussed in CAC meeting on 25.02.2022 and it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation regarding the upgradation of pollution control system provided and steps taken for control of emission standards and effluent discharge standards. PP has made the presentation. After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent to establish for installation of limestone crusher as the industry is not complied with the condition of EC regarding transportation of limestone by road instead of overland belt conveyor.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127586	M/s. Neosym Industry Limited Gat no. 201 Sanaswadi Shirur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish/Amendment for inclusion of Air Pollution control details and additional C.I of Rs.6.67 Cr. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit upgrade/install improvement plan towards O&M of ETP/STP to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall install necessary air pollution control system at all sources of emissions. 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					system. 4. PP shall submit Board Resolution 5. By forfeiting 50% Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance & top up with total amount of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of Pollution Control System and Compliance of consent conditions.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127740	Bosch Chassis Systems India Pvt. Ltd. Gat No. 306 Nanekarwadi, Chakan Khed	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for r Consent to Establish for expansion activity to enhance the production quantity of existing products namely Anti Lock Braking Systems & Electronic Stability Programme & Wheel Speed Sensors and introduction of new product namely Low Pressure Sensor.
					Committee also noted that, there will be no additional trade effluent/sewage generation from expansion activity and no additional source of emissions from expansion activity as Anodizing & Blackodizing activity not required for expansion activity.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion activity by forfeiting 25% of the Bank Guarantee & top-up Bank Guarantee with total amount Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000127936	Deepak Fertilizers & Petrochemicals Corporation Limited. Plot No. K-1 Part-1, K-2. K-3, K-4, K-5 & K-6 MIDC Taloja	APPROVED Consent to Establish for installation of DG Set	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of 20 KVA DG Set. Committee also noted that, industry is having consent to operate which is valid up to 31/3/2026. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 7) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Panvel			Establish for installation of 20 KVA DG Set.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000125669	ABIL Buildcon LLP S. No. 378 (Pt), CTS No. 7643 (Pt) & 5371 (Pt), Village. Kole- Kalyan, Tal. Andheri, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial & Rehab Residential Construction project having Total plot area of 38,818.66 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 3,54,097.54 Sq.m (As per Specific condition No. B (4) of EC dtd. 01/03/2022). Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, proposed to provide STP and OWC. After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. 2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots. 5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT-	I G petrochemicals Ltd	APPROVED	Commissioning of the project or	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion activity within existing premises for

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 7) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	0000129419	Plot No T-1, T-2,T- 2/1,V-11-14 & V-45 Plot No T-1&T-	Consent to Establish for Expansion	5 years whichever is earlier	enhancement of production quantity of existing products namely Pthalic Anhydride- 53000 MT/A, Benzoic Acid-500 MT/M & Maleic Anhydride- 1450 MT/M.
		2 ,Taloja Industrial Area,MIDC,Taloja, Dist Raigad-410208			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance vide No. J-11011/73/2016-IA-II (I) dated 14/3/2022.
		Panvel			Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to segregate trade effluent generated from expansion activity & proposed to upgrade the existing ETP and proposes to recycle the entire treated effluent generated from expansion activity and will maintain discharge of 220 CMD to CETP as per existing consent. Also, proposed necessary air pollution control system and proposed to dispose HW as per the provisions of Rule.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing following conditions:
					 PP shall comply all the conditions stipulated in the Environmental Clearance vide No. J-11011/73/2016-IA-II (I) dated 14/3/2022 PP shall install/upgrade Effluent Treatment Plant of designed capacity to meet the consented norms. PP shall recycle entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. PP shall install necessary air pollution control system at all sources of emissions. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system. PP shall store all "A" Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal.
					floating roof with double seal 7. PP shall comply with part C- fugitive emis

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					conditions of GSR 186 applicable for storage and handling of General Petroleum Products 8. PP shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128221	Navi Mumbai international Airport Private Limited - Villages Vadghar (Chinchpada), Kopar, Pargaon (Kohli), Pargaon-Dungi, Owale (Upper and Lower Owale + Waghivali Wada), Ulwe (Ulwe + Ganeshpuri), Targhar (Targhar + Kombadbhuje), Waghivali-Khar, Taluka Panvel, Dist. Raigad Panvel	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of consent to establish for revised construction BUA from 5,99,649.670 Sq.mtr. to 6,27,335.678 Sq. Mtr., which is within the construction BUA granted in the revalidated EC (14,13,069.17 sqmtr), with revised capital investment of Rs. 19,647 Cr., i.e., capital investment increased by Rs 19,647-16,250 = Rs.3,397 Cr. Committe also noted that revalidation EC dated 28.11.2021 and issued on 01.12.2021. Also PP has submitted the BG to the Board. Revision of Hazardous Waste - Used or Spent Oil-10 TPA, 2. Sludge & Filters contaminated with oil- 2 TPA, 3. Oil contaminated waste/ waste oil -310 TPA, 4. Paint Sludge-47 TPA, 5. Empty paint/ Tins/ Drums- 5 TPA, 6. E-Waste- 25 TPA, 7. Battery Waste -10 TPA and 2. Biomedical waste- 6 TPA. Non-Hazardous waste remains same -No change Proposed tree plantation area 2,87,490 sq. Mtr. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for revised construction BUA from 5,99,649.670 Sq.mtr. to 6,27,335.678 Sq. Mtr., which is within the construction BUA granted in the revalidated EC (14,13,069.17 sqmtr), with revised capital investment of Rs. 19,647 Cr., i.e., capital investment increased by Rs 19,647-16,250 = Rs.3,397 Cr., by imposing following conditions: 1. Industry shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards Compliance of consent conditions.

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 7) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000128855	VEERAL ADDITIVES PVT. LTD. K-4/2 Add.MIDC, Mahad Mahad	Consent to Establish for Modernization & Upgradation of Plant	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for modernization & upgradation of existing of plant without change in production & production quantity. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 06/5/2019 for the existing production quantity. Committee also noted that, there will be no change in pollution load after modernization. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization & upgradation of existing of plant by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge. 2. PP shall comply all the conditions stipulated in the Environmental Clearance granted vide No. SEIAA-EC-0000001489 dated 06/5/2019 3. PP shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H&OW Rule by adopting online manifest system 4. PP shall submit/top-up Bank Guarantee with total amount Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000129811	Khatav Man Taluka Agro Processing Ltd., Padal 33 Padal Khatav	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for molasses or cane juice-based distillery unit having capacity 120 KL/D. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide MEE & incineration boiler for spent wash and CPU for MEE condensate & other effluent to achieve ZLD. PP also proposed to provide ESP as APC to Boiler. PP is in process to obtain EC for expansion and Public Hearing was

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					 After due deliberation it was decided to grant of consent to Establish for installation of 120 KLPD Distillery, by imposing following condition: 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards Expansion without obtaining Environmental Clearance from the competent authority. 2. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.
16	0000128270 PVT. Piram CTS N 491 A 491 A A/4(pt Nahui	PRL DEVELOPERS PVT. LTD. Piramal Revanta CTS No. 491 A/5, 491 A/6 & CTS No. 491 A(pt) & 491 A/4(pt), Village. Nahur, Mulund (W),	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) for proposed Housing Residential project having Total plot area of 46,890.20 Sq.m [Increased TPA of 13,008 Sq.m by addition of adjacent plot] and Total Construction BUA of 3,31,455.19 Sq.m [Increased TCBUA of 1,50,045.13 Sq.m due to increase in buildable plot as per DCPR 2034] (As per Specific condition No. B (5) of EC dtd. 13/09/2021).
		Mumbai- 400080.			Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance for amendment & expansion, proposed to provide STP and OWC.
					After due deliberation it was decided to call PP for technical presentation regarding STP adequacy, sewage recycling, OWC, provision of ports for electric vehicles and Environment Clearance compliances.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000132047	Krantiagrani Dr. G. D. Bapu Lad S. S. K. Ltd., 514 Vita Road	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for Sugar 2000 TCD Cane crushing capacity. Committee also noted that, PP has provided primary,

^{3&}lt;sup>rd</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 7) dtd. 20.05.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Kundal Palus			secondary, tertiary ETP for the treatment of trade effluent. JVS results are found within the consented norms. PP has provided three Boilers with wet scrubbers as APC, also proposed to Provide new Bagasse fired boiler of 80 TPH with ESP (Electrostatic Precipitator) as APC.
					Committee further noted that PP already obtain Environmental Clearance for expansion.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant of consent to establish for expansion of Sugar unit from 6500 TCD to 8500 TCD i.e by 2000 TCD, by imposing following condition:
					 Industry shall comply with all conditions of Environmental Clearance. PP shall submit bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000131613	Indo Count Industries Limited T-3 Kagal Hatakangale Five Star MIDC area Hatakanangle	Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for Bed Shifting & Bed Linen Fabric (Yarn & textile processing) - 25 Lakhs Mtr/M i.e total will be 75,00,000 Mtr/M to 1,00,00,000 Mtr/M.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP comprising Screen chamber, Homogenization tank, Biological feed tank, Clarifier, Oxidation tanks, Secondary clarifier, MMF (Multimedia Filter), UF, Softener, RO, MEE, treated effluent of 50 % is recycled in process & 50 % dispose in CETP.
					Committee also noted that, PP has provided Boilers with Bag filter & cyclomax and ESP as APC. JVS results of the source monitoring are exceeding TPM parameter. Also noted that Regular complaints are received regarding discharge of effluent in the form of percolation and overflow from HRTS,

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					unit is contributing the more than 50% part of CETP. As per the record industry consuming the water more than the agreement quota. industry already started the work of installation for expansion. Not complying the conditions of consent and directions and the existing disposal facility I.e. HRTS is not adequate. After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for above noncompliance.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.